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The Paget House and the Heigold House Facade are located on adjacent lots in an area 
northeast of downtown Louisville long known as "The Point." Both are in Thruston 
Park and are owned and maintained by the Metropolitan Parks Department of the City 
of Louisville. (See Photo //I.)

The Paget House stands on Fulton Street facing the Ohio River and the Municipal Boat 
Harbor. The front section was built in 1838 for Margaret Wright Paget, and was attached 
to a house already on the site. This older structure, which may have been built as 
early as 1800 is the present rear section of the house. (See Map //I.)

The Paget House is a two-story, brick structure.in a modified Georgian style with 
a five-bay, symmetrical facade. There is a superb inset doorway, with Ionic columns and 
a fine paneled door. A rectangular triple-light window above the door has been filled in. 
Windows are double-hung, six-pane over six-pane, on both stories. Lintels above the second- 
story windows have a Greek key design which repeats the shape of the door panels. A 
newspaper photograph of 1940 shows the same style lintels were once above the first-story 
windows but they have been replaced. A finely detailed cast-iron balcony at the second 
story is an original part of the 1838 construction. Two of the windows on the balcony 
were originally doors but have been altered. A simple white-painted cornice has recently 
been removed. The roof is pitched and each end gable contains a small attic window. The 
two-story rear section contains six-over-six pane, double-hung windows on the west side  
four windows on each story. An unusual corbelled brick cornice remains on the west 
side of this section. In the ell formed by the two blocks of the structure, a two-story 
frame addition is at the east side of the rear section and a similar addition at the 
second story rear of the main block is,supported by slender wood posts. (See Photos 
2,2A,3,4&5.)

The interior of the Paget House has been extensively altered to accomodate the activities 
of the RivervJLew Boat Club. The front section contains two rooms on each story with 
a central hall. The first-story hall retains the original woodwork and doors, although 
one interior, door has been shortened to conform to a lowered ceiling in the room adjoin­ 
ing. The woodwork is painted white and is in the Greek Revival style with deep-carved 
reeding and bulls-eye ornament at the corners. The interior doors are vertical, 
double-paneled. The first-story room at the east side of the house has not been 
drastically altered and most of the original woodwork remains, as does the original 
mantel. The west room on the first story has been remodeled, but some woodwork and 
part of the mantel are left. Second-story rooms have simpler woodwork and mantels 
which may not be original. There are closets in these rooms which are not common to 
this period, but the contract for building the house (discussed in Item 8) does mention 
closets in the bedroom. (See Photos 10,11,&12.) .,

The Heigold House Facade is located on the north side of River Road within a chain link 
fence enclosure. It was once part of a house on Marion Street just southeast of River 
Road. The house was built after 1853 and the facade was carved over several years, 
beginning in 1857, by the owner, Christian Heigold, a German immigrant stone mason. 
Houses on Marion and several neighboring streets were razed in the 1950s to make way for 
expansion of the city dump. The facade of the Heigold House was dismanteled and 
reassembled on its present site.

(continued)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Paget House and Heigold House facade are the only visual reminders of an area in Louis 
ville known as "The Point." They are both excellent representative examples of their 
respective styles of architecture. The Heigold facade is an unusual vernacular structure 
which represents a patriotic portrayal of the historical events of the day.

The area where the Paget House arid the Heigold House Facade now stand has been known as 
"The Point" since the nineteenth century. Prior to 1854 Beargrass Creek flowed into 
the Ohio River between Third and Fourth Streets. A narrow strip of land lay between the 
creek and the river and extended upriver for about two miles. The lower end of this strip j 
was "The Point." After Beargrass Creek was rechanneled in 1854 it flowed into the river at j 
the upper end of the peninsula near the present Letterle Street, the lower bed of the creek 
was gradually filled with earth and the lower "Point" disappeared. The name "The Point" 
was then applied to the upper part of the former peninsula. This is at present the area 
of land along River Road and the remains of Fulton Street eastward to the Cut-off Bridge 
which spans Beargrass Creek.

In the early years of thec nineteenth century the lower "Point" was the site of Preston's 
Landing, where boats tied up, a woodland which served Louisvillians as a picnic ground, 1 
and such commercial enterprises as coffee houses, taverns, grocers, plank merchants, car­ 
penters, clothiers, and some residences. Access to "The Point" was across a bridge spanning 
Beargrass Creek at the foot of Second Street. Further east on "The Point", along the river 
and on Fulton Street, were shipyards and saw mills, as well as small businesses. More 
residences were along Fulton Street on the upper "Point." The shipyards and saw mills 
flourished into the later nineteenth century. Many of the best known river boats of the 
day were built at these shipyards.

Twentieth century sources indicate that the upper "Point" was at one time during the nine­ 
teenth century an area of large, .gracious homes, many built by residents of New Orleans 
who came upriver to Louisville to spend the summer months and escape the prevalent yellow 
fever. According to several of these sources, a house on Fulton Street near the Paget 
House was once known as "French Garden" and functioned as a summer hotel for a group of 
New Orleans residents as well as people who lived in Louisville. These sources note that 
Fulton Street, in the upper "Point", was once called "Frenchman's Row" because of the many 
New Orleans people who either built houses there or visited during the summer. No nine­ 
teenth century sources have been found to document these accounts.

"The Point" was regularly inundated by the flooding Ohio River, which contributed to its 
decline as a desirable area in which to live. Each flood destroyed many of the older struc­ 
tures and eventually the area became one of ramshakle frame houses, a shanty boat community 
tied up at the river's bank, and more industrial encroachment.

(continued)
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The Heigold House Facade is of brick and stone decorated with elaborate carvings and 
inscriptions on a two-story, basic structure of Renaissance style with some Georgian 
features. Many of the inscriptions have been partially weathered away, but were 
recorded in newspaper articles of several years ago and in other sources. One newspaper 
story in 1936 referred to the polychromed carvings on the facade and their bright colors, 
Traces of color still can be detected on some of the designs. Prominent on the facade 
is a projecting central pavilion of stone which rises through the gable and extends 
above the roof. Below the squared peak is a niche containing a stone bust of James 
Buchanan. An arch above the bust is decorated with 31 stars (possibly representing the 
number of states then in the Uniqn) and the following inscription: "James Buchanen (sic) 
15th President of the U. S. ii^!957>His Virtues And Patriotism Entitle Him To A Crown 
of Laurel From The Gratitude Of H'is Country. Hail To the Union Never Dissolve It." 
Below the bust is inscribed, "Hail to Buchanan Now And Forever."

The second-story balcony features a stone panel carved with figures of Liberty holding 
a shield and Justice holding scales flanking a small bust of George Washington. On 
either side is a wreath centered with a star. This panel is a replica of the original 
piece which was damaged during the dismantling of the facade. Beneath this 
ensemble is an encised inscription; "George Washington, the First President of 
the United States. The Man Whose Greatness Has Never Been Surpassed, To Whom 
Americans Thank Their Freedom and The World Owes Its Love and Esteem." A 
door opening onto the balcony has a flat-topped hood supported by carved brackets 
and the surround is carved in a motif of leaves which still bear traces of green 
paint. The doorway on the first story is deeply recessed and the paneled surround 
has a variety of carved wreath forms of flowers and leaves. The door has side­ 
lights and a triple-light window above, although none now contain glass. At the 
top of pilasters flanking the door can be detected "18" on the left side and "57" 
on the right.

The four windows contain a framework of muntins without glass. The lintels and 
sills of the first-story windows are flat-topped projections supported by carved 
brackets. Beneath each of these windows is a panel with a bas relief garland of 
flowers and foliage. The second-story windows have projecting flat-topped cornices 
underscored by brackets with stylized leaf carvings. The window enframements contain 
regularly spaced, flat patera and the sills and lintels are elaborately carved. 
Beneath each second-story window is a stone panel bearing a carved laurel wreath. 
The wreath under the left window has in its center the encised name "TH. Lammlein" 
and the wreath under the right window has the name "CH. Heigold" inscribed. It 
is thought that Theresa Lammlein was the wife of Christian Heigold. Several small 
carved heads are part of the decoration and two of these were said to represent 
Mr. and Mrs. Heigold, but no proof of this is known.

A projecting stone course separates the two stories and a flat stone course is above 
the second-story windows. Two inscriptions are incised in this flat course: 
"Hail All Men of the U. States" and "Hail to the City of Louisville." Uneven, 
bushhammered stone quoins are at both corners of the facade. (See Photo #6.)



Form No. 10-300a 
(Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTiMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR NFS UiSI

Paget House - Heigold House Facade
CONTINUATION SHEET_________________ITEM NUMBER 8_____PAGE 2_______________________

After the 1937 flood, plans were proposed by the City and County for acquiring the land 
along the river, relocating the remaining residents, and creating a landscaped, public park 
area. This was known as the Point Park Project. A small public park had existed near the 
Cut-off Bridge since 1919 when S. Thruston Ballard, Charles T. Ballard, and R. C. Ballard 
Thruston donated the land to the city and equipped a playground. It was named "Thruston 
Square" in honor of their mother's family. A public subscription drive was launched in 
1937 and about $50,000 was pledged by citizens of Louisville and Jefferson County and the 
city contributed about $45,000. Condemnation of property began, not without some opposition 
from residents of the area, and a WPA project was set up to raze structures on lots acquired

Maps of the Point Park Project were published in the newspapers and they show a rather 
grandiose plan for a riverside park extending east from the Big Four Bridge to the water 
company's pumping station at Zorn Avenue. The project dragged on for a number of years 
and never really reached its once-stated goal. Today the park is essentially open green 
spaces lying along both sides of River Road from Adams Street to just east of the Cut-Off 
Bridge. It is known as Thruston Park. Recently Jefferson County Government has put forth 
a plan for extensive development of park and recreational facilities, including a marina, 
in this area.

The lot where the Paget House stands was part of a large tract of land owned by Jacob Geiger 
and his father, Frederick Geiger. The Geiger family operated a ferry on the Ohio River 
and a mill. In 1833 Jacob Geiger platted "Geiger's Addition" and began selling lots. This 
particular lot, the western 65 feet of Lot No. 8, was sold in 1837 to Lloyd White, who was 
listed in the 1836 city directory as a "gentleman" living on Main Street. White sold the 
lot to Mrs. Margaret Wright Paget and in May, 1838 she signed a contract with Jeremiah V. 
Hollinsead (also spelled Hollingshead), a carpenter, to have him build a two story brick 
tenement on this lot and attach it to an older house already there. Nothing is known about 
this older house or when it was built. The Geigers lived along the river and one deed refers 
to the "farm of Jacob Geiger" in this general area but the exact location has not been 
determined.

In June, 1842, Margaret Paget died, intestate, leaving six heirs. Suits were filed to 
settle the estate and one was filed by Jeremiah Hollinsead claiming that Mrs. Paget had 
failed to pay him in full for building the house. The case papers in this suit include the 
original agreement signed by Hollinsead and Mrs. "Paggett". The agreement lists the specifi­ 
cations for construction in some detail. The specifications called for a balcony with wood­ 
en rail and bannister, but a cast-iron blacony was used a fact noted in a deposition given 
in Hollinsead's favor. The contract called for an "American made front door...trimed (sic) 
in handsome style," "Mouldings not inferior to Dan'1 Smith's house on Fifth Street," and 
"wooden lintels and sills as good as in the Kentucky Engine House." (See attached agreement;

Nothing is known of Jeremiah V. Hollinsead other than he was listed in city directories as 
a carpenter from 1838 until 1852. He may have been involved in the construction of the 
buildings mentioned in the Paget contract.

(continued)
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Margaret Wright Paget was born in 1791 in Fauquier County, Virginia, a daughter of John 
and Ann Mason Wright. John Wright was descendant of John Washington, great-grandfather of 
George Washington and Ann Wright was a member of the prominent Mason family of Virginia. 
The Wrights came to Kentucky in 1793 and settled in Jefferson County. In 1810 Margaret 
married Jonathan Paget, whose father, Theophilus Paget, had come from Virginia to Jefferson 
County in 1785. Jonathan Paget owned a mercantile business on Market Street for a number 
of years. He and Margaret had six children. They were divorced in 1838 during the 
construction of Mrs. Paget's house on Fulton Street.

Margaret Paget's great-great grandson is Stratton 0. Hammon, Louisville architect. In 
1940 Mr. Hammon designed a replica of the Paget House for a client. The house was built 
at the fork of Lightfoot Road and Mayfair Lane in eastern Louisville and still exists.

In the court settlement of Margaret Paget's estate the house was acquired by one of her 
daughters. It subsequently had numerous owners and was purchased by the Board of Park 
Commissioners in 1941. For many years it has been a meeting place for members of the 
Riverview Boat Club.

The Heigold House Facade was once part of a structure which stood on Marion Street until 
1953. Marion Street was located in an area about two blocks southeast of the present 
River Road, lying north of Butchertown and the old channel of Beargrass Creek. An 1884 
atlas of the city of Louisville showed the Heigold house as the only structure on the 
west side of Marion Street between Lloyd and Lombard Streets. The area was not as built 
up as the Butchertown area in 1884. (See Map #2.)

In 1853 Christian Heighgold (later spelled Heigold) bought Lots 98 and 99 in Jacob Geiger's 
Addition for $440. The lots were in a block bounded by Marion, Lombard and Lloyd Streets. 
Heigold was a stonemason who is supposed to have come from Germany to this country and 
settled in Louisville after the 1848 Revolution in Germany. He had two known children, 
Charles Heigold who died in 1925, and Sophia Heigold Ferryman who died in 1929.

Presumably the house was built after 1853 and the carving of the facade was probably begun 
in 1857, that date being inscribed on the doorway. Various sources have indicated that 
Heigold spent seven to nine years, beginning in 1857, at the task of decorating the facade 
of his house. The first time Heigold was listed in the city directories was in 1858, 
living on the west side of Marion Street. He was listed in the 1859-60 directory, but was 
not listed in any directories after that, the next extant directory being that of 1864-65.

The years when Heigold was carving his decorative facade were exciting and tumultuous 
times both in Louisville and across the nation. The extreme nationalist views of the Know 
Nothing Party had, in 1855, led to widespread rioting and attacks on Irish and German 
citizens of Louisville. President James Buchanan was a nominal leader of the opposition 
to the Know Nothing advocates and was thus viewed by foreign-born citizens as their champion, 
Talk of states' rights and secession abounded in the Southern states. Christian Heigold, 
immigrant stonemason, found a unique way within his means to express his patriotism and

(continued)
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his opinion of the political climate of the day.

Heigold supposedly died just after completing his house and was buried in St. Stephen 1 s 
Cemetery on Preston Highway. The cemetery records prior to 1900 have been lost and the 
Department of Vital Statistics has no record of his death after 1866, that being the 
earliest year of record. No will was recorded, but an inventory and settlement of 
Christian Heigold ! s household effects was recorded in 1872. Members of the Heigold 
family owned and occupied the house until 1949. Charles Heigold, Christian*s son, died in 
1925, leaving his estate to his sister, Sophia Heigold Ferryman. Her heirs sold the 
house to one of her daughters, Florence Ferryman Huber, in 1935 and she occupied it for 
several years. In 1938 Mrs. Huber's brother, Edward Ferryman, bought the house and was 
listed in the city directory as living there until 1949. (See Photo #7.)

In the early 1950s the city dump was located in this area south of River Road and the 
city began acquiring property to allow for expansion of the dump. In 1950 Edward 
Ferryman sold the Heigold house to the City of Louisville. Gradually the dump grew, 
covering the surrounding streets. By 1953 the Heigold house stood alone on Marion Street 
completely surrounded by the dump. (See Photo #8.)

In 1953 two men began an effort to preserve the house. They were Dr. Walter Creese, 
professor of art history at the University of Louisville and a member of the State 
Commission for Preservation of Historic Sites and Buildings, and George A. Hendon, Jr., 
an executive assistant to Mayor Charles Farnsley. Creese said the facade made the house 
the second most important buildings in Louisville from the standpoint of art history. 
(He didn's mention the most important building but Louisville's City Hall would be the most 
likely candidate.) Mayor Farnsley was an enthusiastic supporter of the preservation 
effort. It was finally decided that the most feasible solution would be to dismantle the 
facade and reconstruct it on a suitable site. The Board of Aldermen appropriated $5,000 
to pay for the project, and in the summer of 1953 the facade was taken down in pieces and 
moved to its present location on River Road where the task of reconstruction began. Some 
problems developed. The carved panel on front of the balcony disappeared only to be 
found later broken in several pieces. A replica of the panel had to be carved at the cost 
of $850. It was spring of 1954 before the work was completed and some time elapsed before 
an explanatory sign was erected. The sign and all of the newspaper articles in 1953 
attributed the house and its carvings to Charles Heigold. However, the only Charles 
Heigold found was Christian Heigold's son who did not die until 1925. In addition a 
newspaper article written in 1936 when Florence Huber, granddaughter of Christian Heigold, 
was living in the house states that the facade was carved by Christian Heigold.

As architecture, the Heigold House Facade is perhaps not an outstanding example of any 
particular style. Its importance is in its expression of one man's patriotic feelings 
about his adopted country and the politics of the time in which he lived.
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